

[REDACTED]
Seaford, New York
[REDACTED]

2006 JUN 12 AM 8:20

NHSTA

Mr. Alberto A. Jiminez, Chief

Correspondence Research Division

Office of Defects Investigation Enforcement

400 Seventh Street, SW

Washington, DC 20590

Re: Fuel Line, Brake Line, and Brake Mechanism Problems

VIN: 1GKEK18S5S [REDACTED]

Mileage: 99730

Reference OJD ID numbers 10152473, 10152474, 10152477, 10153027

June 5, 2006

Dear Mr. Jiminez,

Thank you for your letter dated March 29, 2006 (copy attached). I'm having trouble understanding why sudden, unexpected brake failure doesn't constitute a safety issue. Please clarify.

I've again attached a copy of my February 17, 2006 letter to GMC describing all problems in what I believe is sufficient detail. I can provide more detail if you'd

Please also ensure that this letter and all attachments are added to your website's document section for OJD ID complaint numbers 10152473, 10152474, 10152477, 10153027.

Thank you in advance for your consideration.

Sincerely,

[REDACTED]

Phone [REDACTED]

Edison
6/15/06